## The Vancouver Ukulele Circle Winter Holiday Songbook!

Compiled by Mr R. Shaw who has done his best to include songs for everyone's enjoyment and seasonal fulfillment. He has endeavoured to set the songs in various keys so that all may find some songs within their vocal range. His hope is that this song book will find its way into family singalongs and will help to spread joy and harmony throughout the world.

## Contents:

page number

1. White Christmas	2
2. Silent Night	2
3. Joy to the World	3
4. Santa Claus is Comin' to Town	3
5. Angels we Have Heard on High	4
6. Rudolf the Red-nosed Reindeer	4
7. Silver Bells	5
8. I'll Have a Blue Christmas	5
9. God Rest Ye Merry Gentlemen	6
10. Mele Kalikimaka (The Hawaiian Christmas Song)	6
11. The Little Drummer Boy	7
12. Old Toy Trains	8
13. Deck the Halls	8
14. Jingle Bells Hawaiian Style	9
15. Chanukah Medley	10
16. I'll be Home For Christmas	10
17. Good King Wenceslas	11
18. In the Bleak Midwinter	12
19. It Came Upon A Midnight Clear	13
20. It's Beginning to Look a Lot Like Christmas	14
21. O Holy Night	15
22. Ukeing around the Christmas Tree	15
23. O Little Town of Bethlehem	16
24. The Burglar	17
25. Let It Snow	19
26. Walking in a Winter Wonderland	19
27. Mary's Boy Child	20
28. We Wish You a Merry Christmas	20
29. Away In a Manger	21

White Christmas 1<sup>st</sup> note = E C C7 F **G7** I'm dreaming of a white Christmas F Dm7 G7 C /// Dm7 / Just like the ones I used to know **C7** F Fm **G7** С Where the treetops glisten and children listen С **D7** G G7 To hear sleigh-bells in the snow C C7 **G7** F I'm dreaming of a white Christmas F Dm7 G7 C /// Dm7 / With every Christmas card I write G7 С **C7** F Fm May your days be merry and bright Fm Dm7 **G7** С С And may all your Christmases be white. 2. Silent Night 1<sup>st</sup> note = G G **D7** G Silent Night, Holy Night, All is calm all is bright С G Round yon virgin mother and child С G Holy infant so tender and mild **D7 D**7 G G G Sleep in heavenly peace, sleep in heavenly peace G **D7** G Silent Night, Holy Night, Shepherds guake at the sight С G Glories stream from heaven afar С G Heavenly hosts sing Hallelujah **D7 D7** G G G Christ the saviour is born, Christ the saviour is born. G **D7** G Silent Night, Holy Night, Son of God love's pure light С Radiant beams from thy holy face С G

With the dawn of re-deeming grace **D7 G G D7 G** Jesus Lord at thy bi-irth, Jesus Lord at thy birth.

3. Joy to the World 1<sup>st</sup> note = G GC **D7** G C D7G С G Joy to the World, the lord is come, let earth re-ceive her King G Let every heart prepare him room and heaven and nature sing G D7 **D7** G G And heaven and nature sing and hea-ven and hea-ven and na-ture sing. **D7** G GC G С С **D7** G He rules the world with truth and grace and makes the nations prove G The glories of his ri-ghteousness and wonders of his lo-ve And D7 G G **D7** G wonders of his love and wonders of his love and wo-nders wo-nders of his love. 4. Santa Claus is Comin' to Town 1<sup>st</sup> note = G G7 C F **C7** Fm You'd better watch out, you'd better not cry **C7** F Fm C Am Dm7 G7 C /// G7 // С Better not pout I'm telling you why. Santa Claus is comin' to town G7 C F Fm **C7** He's makin' a list and checkin' it twice Fm C Am Dm7 G7 C С **C7** F He's gonna find out who's naughty and nice. S...C...is comin to town **C7 C7** F F He sees you when you're sleepin', He knows when you're a-wake **D7** G **D7** He knows if you've been bad or good so be good for goodness sake G7 С **C7** Fm F Oh you'd better watch out, you'd better not cry **C7** F Fm C Am Dm7 G7 C /// G7 // Better not pout I'm tellin' you why. Santa Claus is comin' to town G7 C **C7** F Fm With a little tin horn and a little toy drum F Fm C Am Dm7 G7 C /// G7 // С **C7** Rooty toot toot and a Rrrum pum pum. S...C...is comin' to town **C7** F G7 C Fm And curly head dolls that toddle and coo **C7** Fm C Am Dm7 G7 C С F Elephants, boats and kiddie cars too. S...C...is comin' to town F **C7** F C7 All the kids in girl and boy-land will have a jubi-lee D7 G **D7** G **G7** They're gonna build a toyland town all a-round the Christmas tree Oh Yeah! F С **C7** Fm You'd better watch out you'd better not cry **C7** Fm C Am Dm7 G7 C С F Better not pout I'm tellin' you why. Santa Claus is comin' to town

## 5. Angels we Have Heard on High 1<sup>st</sup> note = B

**D7 D7** G G G Angels we Have Heard on High sweetly singing o'er the plains D7 G **D7** G G And the mountains in re-ply echoing their joyous strains G C G D7 G CD7 G C G D7 D7G G Glo-----ria. In excelsis deo. Glo-----ria. In excelsis d-eo.

G **D7 G D7** G Shepherds why this jubilee why your joyous strains prolong **D7** G G **D7** G What the gladsome tidings be which inspire your heavenly song G C G D7 CD7GCGD7 D7G G G Glo-----ria. In excelsis deo. Glo-----ria. In excelsis d-eo.

## 6. Rudolf the Red-nosed Reindeer 1<sup>st</sup> note = A

Am7 G7 Am7 **G7** Dm7 **G7** You know Dasher and Dancer and Prancer and Vixen Am7 **G7** Dm7 **G7** Comet and Cupid and Donner and Blitzen Dm7 Dm7 / G7 / A7 **D7** G But do you re-call ... the most famous reindeer of all? 1<sup>st</sup> note = G С **G7** Rudolf the Red-nosed Reindeer had a very shiny nose G7 Dm7 G7 Dm7 Dm7 **G7** С And if you ever saw it you would even say it glows С **G7** All of the other reindeer used to laugh and call him names Dm7 G7 Dm7 Dm7 **G7 G7** С **C7** They never let poor Ru - dolf join in any reindeer games F F **G7** Em С

Then one foggy Christmas eve Santa came to sayGG7CD7Dm7G7Rudolf with your nose so bright won't you guide my sleigh to-night

CG7Then how the reindeer loved him as they shouted out with gleeDm7G7Dm7G7CRudolf the red nosed reind - eer you'll go down in histo-ry.

## 7. Silver Bells 1<sup>st</sup> note = E

C7 F Am Bb City sidewalks busy sidewalks dressed in holiday style Bb C F. **C7 C7** In the air there's a feeling of Christmas **C7** Am Bb Children laughing people passing meeting smile after smile F Bb **C7** С And on every street corner you hear... C C7 **C7** F F Bb С Chorus: Silver bells, Silver bells its Christmas time in the city F Bb С **C7** Ring-a-ling, hear them ring soon it will be Christmas day.

**C7** F Am Bb Strings of street lights even stoplights blink a bright red and green Bb **C7** F **C7** С As the shoppers rush home with their treasures **C7** F Am Bb Hear the snow crunch see the kids bunch this is santas big scene Bb С F **C7** And a-bove all this bustle you hear...(*chorus* to end).

## 8. I'll Have a Blue Christmas 1st note = G

**G7** С **G7** I'll Have a Blue Christmas with-out you G7 I'll be so blue just thinking a-bout you F С **C7** Dm Decorations of red on a green Christmas tree **G7 G7** С Won't be the same dear if you're not here with me G7 С **G7** And when those blue snowflakes start fallin' **G7** С That's when those blue memories are callin' F С **C7** Dm You'll be doin' all right with your Christmas all white **G7** But I'll have a blue blue blue blue Christmas.

#### 9. God Rest Ye Merry Gentlemen 1<sup>st</sup> note = D

Gm7 A7 Dm Dm God rest ye merry gentlemen let nothing you dismay Dm Gm7 **C7** F Remember Christ our saviour was born on Christmas day Gm7 **C7** Dm Gm7 To save us all from Satan's power when we were gone a-stray Dm A7 Dm Gm7 Dm A7 Dm O Tidings of comfort and joy comfort and joy O Tidings of comfort and joy Dm Gm7 **A**7 Dm In Bethlehem, in jewry this blessed babe was born Gm7 **C7** Dm F And laid within a manger u-pon this blessed morn Gm7 **C7** Dm Gm7 The which his mother Mary did nothing take in scorn Dm **A**7 Dm Gm7 Dm A7 Dm O Tidings of comfort and joy comfort and joy O Tidings of comfort and joy Dm Gm7 A7 Dm Now to the Lord sing praises all you with-in this place Dm Gm7 C7 F And with true love and brotherhood each other now em-brace Gm7 **C7** Dm Gm7 This holy tide of Christmas all other doth de-face A7 Dm Dm A7 Dm Gm7 Dm O Tidings of comfort and joy O Tidings of comfort and joy comfort and joy

#### 10. Mele Kalikimaka (The Hawaiian Christmas Song) 1<sup>st</sup> note = D

G Me-le Ka-li-ki-ma-ka is the thing to say G Bbdim D7 On a bright Hawaiian Christmas day D7 Am7 D7 Am7 That's the island greeting that we send to you D7 Am7 D7 Am7 D7 G From the land where palm trees sway G7 C

Here we know that Christmas will be green and bright E7 A7 D7 The sun to shine by day and all the stars at night G G7 Eaug Me-le Ka-li-ki-ma-ka is Hawai'i's way E7 Am7 D7 G To say Merry Christmas to you.

11. The Little Drummer Boy 1<sup>st</sup> note = F Bb F Come they told me Pa rum pum pum pum F Bb F A new born King to see Pa rum pum pum С Our finest gifts we bring Pa rum pum pum Bb To lay before our King Pa rum pum pum pum F С Rum pum pum pum rum pum pum pum FCF Bb So to honour him Pa rum pum pum pum С F When we come

FCF Bb F Little baby Pa rum pum pum F C F F Bb I am a poor boy too Pa rum pum pum pum С I have no gift to bring Pa rum pum pum Bb That's fit to give our King Pa rum pum pum F С Rum pum pum pum rum pum pum pum F CF Bb Shall I play for you Pa rum pum pum pum С F On my drum

FCF Bb F Mary lauded Pa rum pum pum pum CF Bb F F The ox and lamb kept time Pa rum pum pum pum С I played my uke for him Pa rum pum pum pum Bb F I played my best for him Pa rum pum pum Rum pum pum pum rum pum pum pum F CF Bb F Then he smiled at me Pa rum pum pum pum F С Me and my drum.

## 12. Old Toy Trains 1<sup>st</sup> note = C

C G C G Old toy trains, little toy tracks F G Little toy drums coming from a sack C F Carried by a man dressed in white and red C G C Little one, don't you think it's time you were in bed?

Em G F С Close your eyes Listen to the skies G Am D7 All is calm, all is well Soon you'll hear Kris Kringle and the jingle bells G7 С G Bringin' old toy trains, little toy tracks Little toy drums coming from a sack С Carried by a man dressed in white and red Little one, don't you think it's time you were in bed?

## 13. Deck the Halls 1st note = C

F F F Bb С Deck the halls with boughs of holly Fa la la la la la la la la la F Bb F С F 'Tis the season to be jolly, Fa la la la la la la la la F G7 С C7 С Don we now our gay apparel, Fa la la la la la la la la la F Troll the ancient Yuletide carol, Bb С Fa la la la la la la la la. F Bb С F F Fast away the old year passes, Fa la la la la la la la la la F С F F Bb Hail the new, ye lads and lasses, Fa la la la la la la la la la С G7 С C7 Sing we joyous all together, Fa la la la la la la la la F С F F Bb Heedless of the wind and weather, Fa la la la la la la la la.

14. Jingle Bells Hawaiian Style (new lyrics by Lorene Reimer) 1<sup>st</sup> note = D Dashing past the moon, slipping through the stars Santa guides his sleigh, to the sound of steel gui-tars G С Kanes and wahines, ma-ma in her sa-rong D7 D7 G Strum their uku-leles while they sing this christmas song oh! G Santa Claus, Santa Claus, come to Waikiki Α7 D G С You will find our fishing nets hanging on a palm tree G Santa Claus, Santa Claus, come to Kona too С G D D7 G We will leave some pine-apple and cokee-nut for you G С Red and green poinsettas make an island christmas tree D7 G Fro-osty the sandman does a hula by the sea G Haoles and Hawaiians at the yuletide luau say D7 G D7 "Mele Kaliki-maka" in the true Hawaiian way ..... oh! G Santa Claus, Santa Claus, come to Waikiki Α7 С G D You will find our fishing nets hanging on a palm tree G Santa Claus, Santa Claus, come to Kona too D7 G С G D We will leave some pine-apple and cokee-nut for you С G D7 G We will leave some pine-apple and (slow) cokee-nut for you !! How to pronounce Kane - kah-nay = "man"Wahine - wa-hee-nay = "woman" luau - loo-ow = "feast" Mele Kalikimaka - maylay kah-leekee-mah-kah = Merry Christmas Tutu - too-too = senior citizen Tutu Makuahine - too-too mah-koo-ah-hee-nay = "aunty" Tutu Makuakane - too-too mah-koo-ah-kah-nay = "uncle" Haoles - how-lees = "white skinned non-Hawaiians"

## 15. Chanukah Medley 1<sup>st</sup> note = D

Dm Gm Dm Oh Chanukah, Oh Chanukah come light the Men-or--rah, Dm Gm Dm Lets have a party we'll all dance the Ho-ra Dm Gm Dm Gather round the table we'll give you a treat Dm Dm Gm S'-vi-von to play with l'-vi-vot to eat. Gm Dm Dm And while we are playing the candles are burning low Dm Gm Dm Gm Dm Gm Dm One for each ni-ght they shed a sweet light to re-mind us of days long a-go Gm Gm A7 Dm Dm Dm Dm One for each ni-ght they shed a sweet light to re-mind us of days long a-go.(same note as next word) 1<sup>st</sup> note = D Gm A7 Dm S'-vi-von, sov sov sov, chanukah hu (c)hag tov. Dm Gm Α7 Dm chanukah hu (c)hag tov, S'-vi-von, sov sov sov. Dm Gm A7 Dm (c)Hag sim (c)ha\_ Hu-la-am\_, Nes ga dol ha ya-sham, Gm Dm A7 Dm A7 Dm Nes ga dol ha ya-sham, (c)Hag sim (c)ha Hu-la-am. (c)Hag sim (c)ha Hu-la-am  $1^{st}$  note = C (C7) F Bb Chanukah, Chanukah Happy time of year. C7

Chanukah, Chanukah presents and good cheer. F Bb Chanukah, Chanukah come join in the fun! C7 F Candles burn, dreidels turn, freedom has been won! C7 F Freedom has been won!

16. I'll be Home For Christmas 1<sup>st</sup> note = A

Α E Α F#7 Em7 Bm I'll be home for Christmas You can count on me Е А Please have snow And mistletoe B7 E E7 And presents under the tree Α Ε А F#7 Em7 Bm Christmas eve will find me Where the love light gleams Bm7 C#7 F#7 B7 E7 D Α I'll be home for Christmas If only in my dreams

#### 17. Good King Wenceslas 1<sup>st</sup> note = F

F F Bb F Dm С Good King Wenceslas looked out, On the Feast of Stephen, F Dm F When the snow lay round about, С F Bb Deep and crisp and even; F Gm7 С F Brightly shone the moon that night, Gm7 C7 F though the frost was cruel F Gm7 C7 F C7 When a poor man came in sight, F C7 F Bb F Gathering winter fuel. "Hither, page, and stand by me, If though know'st it, telling, F, Dm, F, Bb, C, F Yonder peasant, who is he?" F. Dm. F Where and what his dwelling? Bb. C. F "Sire, he lives a good league hence, F, Gm7, C, F Underneath the mountain: Gm7, C7, F Right against the forest fence. F, Gm7, C7, F, C7 By Saint Agnes' fountain." F, C7, F, Bb, F "Bring me flesh, and bring me wine, Bring me pine logs hither; F. Dm. F. Bb. C. F Thou and I will see him dine. F. Dm. F When we bear them thither." Bb, C, F Page and monarch, forth they went, F, Gm7, C, F Forth they went together; Gm7, C7, F Thro' the rude wind's wild lament F, Gm7, C7, F, C7 And the bitter weather. F, C7, F, Bb, F "Sire, the night is darker now, And the wind blows stronger; F, Dm, F, Bb, C, F Fails my heart, I know not how, F, Dm, F I can go no longer." Bb. C. F "Mark my footsteps, my good page; F, Gm7, C, F Tread thou in them boldly; Gm7, C7, F Though shalt find the winter's rage F, Gm7, C7, F, C7 Freeze thy blood less coldly." F, C7, F, Bb, F In his master's steps he trod, Where the snow lay dinted; F, Dm, F, Bb, C, F Heat was in the very sod F, Dm, F Which the Saint had printed. Bb, C, F Therefore, Christian men, be sure, F, Gm7, C, F Wealth or rank possesing, Gm7, C7, F Ye who now will bless the poor, F, Gm7, C7, F, C7 Shall yourself find blessing. F, C7, F, Bb, F

### 18. In the Bleak Midwinter 1<sup>st</sup> note = A

F С Dm Gm С C7 In the bleak midwinter, frosty wind made moan, Dm Gm C7 F F С Earth stood hard as iron, water like a stone; Bb F Dm Gm C7 Snow had fallen, snow on snow, snow on snow, F Gm C7 С Dm F In the bleak midwinter, long time ago.

F C C7 С Dm Gm Our God, heaven cannot hold Him, nor earth sustain; F С Gm C7 F Dm Heaven and earth shall flee away when He comes to reign. F Dm Gm C7 Bb In the bleak midwinter a stable place sufficed F Gm C7 F С Dm The Lord God Almighty, Jesus Christ.

F C C7 Dm Gm С Enough for Him, Whom cherubim, worship night and day, F С Dm Gm C7 F Bre--astful of milk, and a manger-ful of hay; Dm Bb F Gm C7 Enough for Him, Whom angels fa-II be-fore. F C Dm Gm C7 F The ox and ass and ca-mel whi-ch a-dore.

F С Dm Gm С C7 Angels and arch-angels may have gathered there, F F С Dm Gm C7 Cherubim and sera-phim thro-nged the air; Dm Gm C7 Bb F But His mother only, in her maiden bliss, С Dm Gm C7 F F Worshipped the be-loved wi-th a kiss.

What can I give Him, poor as I am? If I were a shepherd, I would bring a lamb; If I were a Wise Man, I would do my part; Yet what I can give Him: give my heart.

#### 19. It Came Upon A Midnight Clear 1<sup>st</sup> note = D

G С G It came upon a midnight clear, A7 D7 that glo-rious song of old, G С G from angels bending near the earth A7 D7 G to touch their harps of gold: B7 Em 'Peace on the earth, good will to men, A7 D7 from heaven's all-gracious King!' G С G The world in so-lemn stillness lay Α7 D7 G to hear the angels sing.

Still through the cloven skies they come G, C, G with peaceful wings unfurled; A7, D7 and still their heavenly music floats G, C, G, o'er all the weary world; A7, D7, G above its sad and lowly plains B7, Em they bend on hovering wing, A7, D7 and ever o'er its Babel sounds G, C, G the blessed angels sing. A7, D7, G

But with the woes of sin and strife G, C, G the world has suffered long; A7, D7 beneath the angel strain have rolled G, C, G, two thousands years of wrong; A7, D7, G and man, at war with man, hears not B7, Em the love song which they bring; A7, D7 O hush the noise, ye men of strife, G, C, G, and hear the angels sing. A7, D7, G

For, lo! the days are hastening on, G. C. G by prophet bards foretold, A7, D7 when with the ever-circling years, G, C, G, comes round the age of gold, A7, D7, G when peace shall over all the earth B7, Em its ancient splendours fling, A7, D7 and the whole world give back the song G, C, G, which now the angels sing. A7, D7, G

20. It's Beginning to Look a Lot Like Christmas 1<sup>st</sup> note = B G С G It's beginning to look a lot like Christmas G G7 С Ev'ry-where you go; Am7 D7 Em D7 Take a look in the five-and-ten, glistening once again A7 D/D7/ With candy canes and silver lanes a-glow. G G7 C С G It's beginning to look a lot like Christmas, Toys in ev'ry store, G But the prettiest sight to see is the holly that will be D D7 G On your own front door. Em A pair of hopalong boots and a pistol that shoots B7 Em Is the wish of Barney and Ben; A7 Dolls that will talk and will go for a walk D7 Is the hope of Janice and Jen; D7 And Mom and Dad can hardly wait for school to start again. G С G It's beginning to look a lot like Christmas G G7 С Ev'ry-where you go; D7 D7 Em Am7 There's a tree in the Grand Ho-tel, one in the park as well, Α7 D D7 The sturdy kind that doesn't mind the snow. G7 G С С G It's beginning to look a lot like Christmas; Soon the bells will ring,

G And the thing that will make them ring is the carol that you sing D D7 G Right wi-thin your heart.

## 21. O Holy Night 1<sup>st</sup> note = E

CG С F С O Holy Night The stars are brightly shining Dm7 G С С It is the night of our dear Savior's birth CG С F С Long lay the world in sin and error pining C Cdim Em **B**7 Em 'Til He appeared and the soul felt its worth G A thrill of hope, the weary world rejoices G С For yonder breaks a new and glorious morn.

AmEmDmAmFall on your knees, O hear the angel voices.Em GCDm7 G7CO ni-ght di-vine, O night when Christ was bornDm7EmAm Dm7 G7CO night O ho-o-lynight O night di-vine.

 22. Ukeing around the Christmas Tree (new lyrics by Ralph Shaw)
 1<sup>st</sup> note = D

 G
 D7

 Ukeing around the Christmas Tree at the Christmas Island hop
 G

 Drinking Mai Tais you can see
 Ev'rybody likes a drop

 G
 D7

 Ukeing around the Christmas Tree Let the Christmas Spirit ring
 G

 Later we'll have pineapple pie and we'll do some caroling
 Em

 You will get a most Hawaiian feeling When you hear voices sing "Mele
 D7

Kalikimaka; Deck palm tree with strings-a' Crack-a-jack-a"

G D7 Ukeing around the Christmas Tree Have a happy holiday Am7 D7 G Everyone's strumming merrily In a uku--lele way

## 23. O Little Town of Bethlehem (British Isles melody) 1st note = C

CF F C7 F Bb С Oh little town of Bethlehem, how still we see thee lie F C7 F С F Bb С Ab-ove thy deep and dreamless sleep the silent stars go by F Dm F CFC Yet in thy dark streets shi-neth, the ever-last-ing light F C7 F CF Bb С The hopes and fears of all the years are met in thee to-night.

C7 F CF Bb С F For Christ is born of Mary, and gathered all a-bove C7 F С F Bb С F While mortals sleep the angels keep their watch of wondering love F Dm F C F C Oh morning stars toge-ther, pro-claim the ho-ly birth. CF C7 F Bb С F And praises sing to God the king, and peace to men on earth.

C7 F С F Bb С F How silently, how silently, the wondrous gift is given CF Bb С C7F F So God imparts to human hearts the blessings of his heaven F Dm F С FC No ear may hear his co-ming, but in this world of sin C7 F CF Bb С F Where meek souls will receive him still, the dear Christ enters in.

C7 F CF Bb С F Oh holy Child of Bethlehem, de-scend to us we pray C7 F C F Bb С F Cast out our sin and enter in, be born in us to-day F Dm F CF С We hear the Christmas a-ngels, the great glad ti-dings tell C7 F CF Bb С F O come to us, a-bide with us, our lord E-manu-el.

## 24. The Burglar (from Ralph Shaw CD Table for Two) 1<sup>st</sup> note = E

 $\begin{array}{cccc} & G7 & C & C7 \\ Twas Christmas Eve in the household \\ F & C \\ The presents lay under the tree \\ F & C & Am \\ The parents and children lay safe in their beds \\ D7 & G & G7 \\ Dreaming of what was to be \\ \end{array}$ 

C G7 C C7 When quietly, stealthily, sneakily F C The most selfish of thoughts in his mind F C Am A burglar climbed in through a window downstairs D7 G G7 Wondering what he might find

There were 2 candlesticks on the table Solid silver were they He picked them both up and put them in his sack D7 G7 C G7When he suddenly heard a voice s-a-y;

C C7 F C Jesus is watching you, Jesus is watching you F C A7 Be good in your thought be kind in your deed D7 G7 C For Jesus is watching you

The burglar froze and clicked off his light Where was that voice coming from? But the room was now silent, no-one was there And the flashlight was soon turned back on

Its beam came to rest on the green Xmas tree And then on the presents below But as he was loading them into his sack The voice came soft and low;

Jesus is watching you, Jesus is watching you Be good in your thought be kind in your deed For Jesus is watching you

 $\text{Continued} \rightarrow$ 

C G7 C C7 The burglar sprang back pre-pared for attack F C The sound was much closer this time F C Am The voice was from someone right there in the room D7 G G7 A-bout to catch him for his cri-me

When there in the corner he saw it
In a cage with its mirror and ring
A parrot stood there with one leg in the air
D7 G7 C G7
Who softly be-gan to s-ing;

C C7 F C Jesus is watching you, Jesus is watching you F C A7 Be good in your thought be kind in your deed D7 G7 C For Jesus is watching you

The burglar smiled and with great relief Said, "What is your name you squawker?" The parrot said, "Moses is what I am called And I'm actually a rather good talker".

The burglar said, "What kind of owners Would name their pet parrot Moses? It's a shame and a sin there are people so dim They really deserve to be losers"

The parrot looked at him quizzically And said, "The owners named all the pets biblically There's Noah the goldfish, King Herod the Cat The mice; Matthew, Mark, Luke and John is the rat

And there is one pet I must not forget His birthday I always remember He's Jesus the German Shepherd 'Cause he was born on this night one December

and... Jesus is watching you, Jesus is watching you Be good in your thought be kind in your deed For Jesus is watching you."

### <u>25. Let It Snow</u> 1<sup>st</sup> note = C

C7 Gm7 C7 F G7 C7 Oh the weather out-side is frightful but the fire is so de-lightful F Gm7 C7 Gm7 C7 And since we've no place to go Let It Snow Let It Snow Let It Snow! Gm7 C7 F G7 C7 It doesn't show signs of stopping and I've brought some corn for popping Gm7 C7 Gm7 C7 F/ G7 The lights are turned way down low Let It Snow Let It Snow! F С G7 С When we finally kiss goodnight – how I'll hate going out in the storm D7 G С C7 But if you'll really hold me tight – all the way home I'll be warm Gm7 C7 F C7 G7 The fire is slowly dying and my dear we're still good-byeing Gm7 Gm7 C7 C7 F But as long as you love me so; Let It Snow Let It Snow Let It Snow!

#### 26. Walking in a Winter Wonderland 1st note = C

С Cdim F Dm7 Cdim G7 G Over the ground lies a mantle of white a heaven of diamonds shine down thro' the night С Cdim Dm7 G7 С Dm7 G7 Two hearts are thrillin' in spite of the chill in the weather, wea-ther Cdim F Dm7 G7 С Cdim G Love knows no season love knows no clime two hearts can blossom most any old time Cdim Dm7 G7 С С Dm7 G7 Out in the open we're walkin' and hopin' to-gether, two a-lone...

G7 С G7 Sleighbells ring are you listenin' in the lane snow is glistenin' G7 D9 C G7 Dm7 G7 Dm7 G7 A beautiful sight we're happy to-night Walking in a Winter Wonderland G7 С G7 Gone a-way is the blue bird here to stay is a new bird G7 D9 Dm7 G7 Dm7 G7 C B7 He sings a love song as we go a-long Walking in a Winter Wonderland Е B7 Е In the meadow we can build a snowman E **B7** E Then pretend that he is parson Brown G D7 G He'll say are you married we'll say "No Man" Am D7 G G7 But you can do the job when you're in town G7 C G7 Later on we'll conspi-re as we dream by the fi-re Dm7 G7 Dm7 G7 D9 G7 С To face una-fraid the plans that we made Walking in a Winter Wonder-land 27. Mary's Boy Child 1<sup>st</sup> note = A D Long time ago in Bethlehem so the holy bible say D Mary's boy child Jesus Christ was born on Christmas day А D G G Hark now hear the angels sing new king born to-day D G And man will live for evermore be-cause of Christmas day D G А While shepherds watched their flocks by night they see a bright new shining star D G D And hear a choir of angels sing the music came from a-far D G Α D G Hark now hear the angels sing new king born to-day D G And man will live for evermore be-cause of Christmas day D D G Now Joseph and his wife Mary they came to Bethlehem that night D G Α And found no place to bear her child not a single room was in sight D G By and by they found a little nook in a stable all for-lorn D G D Α And in a manger cold and dark Mary's little boy child was born D D G Α G Hark now hear the angels sing new king born to-day D D And man will live for evermore be-cause of Christmas day D G Α D G Trumpets sound and angels sing listen to what they say D G А That man will live for evermore be-cause of Christmas day

28. We Wish You a Merry Christmas 1<sup>st</sup> note = G G7 C D7 G We wish you a merry Christmas We wish you a merry Christmas Dm7 G7 С We wish you a merry Christmas and a Happy New Year G7 C G C Glad tidings we bring to you and your kin, F C Dm7 G7 C Glad tidings for Christmas and a Happy New Year continued  $\rightarrow$ 

G7 D7 С G And we all want some figgy pudding yes we all want some figgy pudding F Dm7 G7 C С And we all want some figgy pudding so bring some out here G7 C G F Glad tidings we bring to you and your kin, F C Dm7 G7 C Glad tidings for Christmas and a Happy New Year

G7 F D7 С G And we won't go until we get some yes we won't go until we get some F Dm7 G7 C С And we won't go until we get some so bring some out here G7 C F G С Glad tidings we bring to you and your kin, F C Dm7 G7 С Glad tidings for Christmas and a Happy New Year

**29.** Away In a Manger (British Isles melody)  $1^{st}$  note = G C F A-way in a manger no crib for a bed G7 C D7 G The little lord Jesus lay down his sweet head C F The stars in the bright sky look down where he lay F G7 C D7 G C The little lord Jesus a-sleep on the hay C F

The cattle are lowing, the baby a-wakes G7 C D7 G But little lord Jesus no crying he makes C F I love you Lord Jesus look down from the sky F G7 C D7 G C And stay by my side until morning is nigh.

 $\begin{array}{ccc} & & F \\ Be near me lord Jesus, I ask you to stay \\ G7 & D7 & G \\ Close by me for ever and love me I pray \\ C & & F \\ Bless all the dear children in thy tender care \\ G7 & D7 & G & C \\ And fit us for heaven to live with thee there. \end{array}$ 

# Index:

# page number

Angels we Have Heard on High	4
Away In a Manger	21
Burglar, the	17
Chanukah Medley	10
Deck the Halls	8
God Rest Ye Merry Gentlemen	6
Good King Wenceslas	11
I'll Have a Blue Christmas	5
I'll be Home For Christmas	10
In the Bleak Midwinter	12
It Came Upon A Midnight Clear	13
It's Beginning to Look a Lot Like Christmas	14
Jingle Bells Hawaiian Style	9
Joy to the World	3
Let It Snow	19
Little Drummer Boy, the	7
Mary's Boy Child	20
Mele Kalikimaka (The Hawaiian Christmas Song)	6
O Holy Night	15
O Little Town of Bethlehem	16
Old Toy Trains	8
Rudolf the Red-nosed Reindeer	4
Santa Claus is Comin' to Town	3
Silent Night	2
Silver Bells	5
Ukeing around the Christmas Tree	15
Walking in a Winter Wonderland	19
We Wish You a Merry Christmas	20
White Christmas	2